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October 3, 1991
Dockes :

Re: imployee Concerns

Mr. Charles W, Heh), Director
Division of Reactor Projects

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Hehl:

Miilstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit No. 2
O ¢ £ ) .0 F 84

We have completed our review of an identified issue conce.ning activities at
Millstone Station. As requested in your transmittal letter, our response does
not contain any per onal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information., The
material containet ‘n this response may be released to the public and placed
in  the KRC Public Document Room at your discretion, The NRC transmitta)
letter and our response have received controlled and limited distribution on a
"nee -to-know' basis during the preparation of this response.

JSSUE 0229:

*7The flood protection water resistant ‘can’ was installed over the ‘b’ service
water pump motor on August 18, 1991, while making preparations for Murricane
Bob. his process required disconnecting the 4160 volt power supply cable
from the motor.

*A ‘ground rart’ was installed in the pump motor breaker position for person-
nel protect ‘on. However, 1t was not safety tagged as required b, procedure
item 3.4 of MP 2721C, Protection and Restoration of Service Water ﬁump Motors
During APMH, until this deficiency was identified by an electrician,

*In addition, problems exist with the adequacy of maintenance procedure
MP 2721C and its references to the & °

REQUEST:
“Please disruss the validity of this assertion. Please discuss actions taken

to ensure personnel safety and procedure compliance with regard to MP 2721C
and 1ts references to the FSAR."
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RLIPONSE 0229:

The section of the ac<sertion relating to tagging fs wvalid as stated. Sec-
tion 2.3 o/ Mi'ntenance Procedure MP 2721C--Protection and Restoration of
Service Water vump Molors Ouring a PMH  (Postilated Maximum Murricane)--
specifies the breakers and heater circuits to be tag?ed open and specifies
that the Shift supervisor will determine which ftems will be tagged to render

he Jjob safe. Guidance for tagging is provided by Administrative Control

rocedure ALP-QA-2 0F.-Station Yagg‘ng. This ACP states that “"When temporary
Qrounds are installed, they will be red or blue tagged at the request of the
Job  Supervisor in accordance with this procedure. . . . A1l Grounds will be
tagged as part of the electrical clearance for which they are used.*

For the work at issue, a ground cart was used in Vieu of workman's grounds for
grounding the ervice water pump motor breaker. The ground cart 1s a device
which 1s positioned inside the breaker cubicle. Once il is in place it cannot
be tagged directly. Therefore, the elevator mechanism used to raise and lower
the ground cart 1s normally tagged in the "racked-up" position. The tag-out
sheet indicates that the service water pump motor breaker was tagged on
August 19, 1991, but the breaker cubicle elevator mechanism was not tagged
until August 20, 1991. The work to install the pump motor cover was completed
on August 19, 1991 however, the tag clearance remained open to support the
re-termination work,

Since the service water pump bresker was tagged throughout the evolution and
the ground cart was in place for grounding the breaker, there was no concern
for personnel safety. That & tag was not initially hung on the elevator
mechanism or transferred from the breaker to the elevator mechanism after the
breaker was removed from the cubicle was not in conformance with ACP-QA-2.06A.
A document acknowledgment sheet, emphasizing the grounding requirements in
ACP-QA-2.06A, s bein? circulated to the Shift Supervisors and Senior Control
Operators who are inve'ved in tag clearance preparation,

The section of the assertion relating to the mainterance procedure and its
FSAR reference is not valid.

During the review and approval process for the Millstore Unit No. 2 operating
license, the NRC Staff asked several questions which, alonr with NUECO'S
answers, were entered 1into the Millstone Unit No. 2 Final S:ietr Analysis
Report (FSAR). The FSAR reference in procedure MP 2721C was 10 1o« Questicn
2.3.7. The subject of this FSAR Question was the emergency action plan for
hurricanes and coincident wave action., Therefore, the procedure reference was
correct. If someone not familiar with the question and answer process and the
organization of the FSAR referred to Section 2.3.7 of the FSAR, the reference
would appear erreneous.

In an effort to eliminate possible future crnfusion, the procedure reference
will be revised. A reference to Technical Specification Section 3.7.5.1--
Flood Level will replace the old reference.
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After our review and evalvation of this issue, we find that this Yssue did not
present any indicotion of & compromise of nuclear or personne) safety. We
were not aware ‘hat this issue was a concern prior to the receipt of the NRC
letter. We appreciate the opportunity to respond and explain the basis of our
actipns,  Please contact my staff 1f there are further questions on any of
these matters.

Very truly yours,
NORTHEAST NUCLEAR [NERGY COMPANY

fdwar
Senior Vice President

cc: M. J. Raymond, Senior Resident Inspector, Millstone Unit Nos. 1, 2, and 3
£. £, 5enzinger, Chief Projects Branch No. &, Diviston of Reactor
Projects
(. M, Ko1l{. Chief, Reactor Projects Section 4A
J. T, Shedlosky, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Millstone




